
Date:  

Attn:  FCC Office of Engineering and Technology / UL Verification Services TCB 

Subject: Request for Confidentiality 

FCC ID: 2AR87ETXCPAS01 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s rules (47 CFR §§ 0.457, 
0.459) pertaining to confidentiality of material, Endotronix, Inc. is requesting the Commission to 
withhold the following attachments as confidential documents from public disclosure indefinitely. 

• Antenna Spec
• Clock Block Diagram
• Operational Description
• Reader Schematic
• Internal Photos (Rationale: the PCBs inside the Reader are heat staked to the housing and

the housing is glued shut. There are no accessible screws to open the Reader and any
attempt by the user to open would result in the internal parts and/or PCBs being damaged.
Please note that long-term confidentiality was approved for internal photos as part of the
original equipment authorization application and the applicant hopes to retain such
confidential treatment for the photos submitted for this updated application.)

The above-mentioned documents contain detailed system and equipment descriptions about the 
product which Endotronix, Inc. considers to be confidential, proprietary, a custom design, and 
otherwise, not available to the public. Since this design is a basis from which future technological 
products will evolve, Endotronix, Inc. considers this information would be of benefit to its 
competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give competitors 
an unfair advantage in the market. 

During the initial review phase for this permissive change application, Endotronix submitted the 
latest version of the myCordella Reader Manual. It is now our understanding that we are not required 
to submit the latest Reader Manual and we therefore withdraw that manual and the related request 
for short-term confidentiality for the Reader Manual, with the understanding that the Reader Manual 
will not be made available to the public since it has been withdrawn from the permissive change 
application.  
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It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondence 
during certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and that information 
will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.   
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
Angad Singh 
Chief Technology Officer 
Endotronix, Inc. 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D7E5ED18-47BB-4DC1-8DC8-E43B977CD365


		2023-12-11T19:20:26-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




